From: Rayford McCoy

To: Perla Carrasco

Cc: Mary McCoy

Subject: Re: Requested Museum info
Date: Thursday, July 3, 2025 4:27:53 PM

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments.

The one you have is the most recent we have.

On Thu, Jul 3, 2025, 3:43 PM Perla Carrasco <pcarrasco@tomballtx.gov> wrote:
I reviewed the document you provided titled "Tomball Museum Center - Notional Budget
FY 25-26 HOT Request" but this is only the budget for the requested grant funds. We need
the most recent complete annual budget for the Spring Creek County Historical
Association. See the attached document provided in 2023.

From: Rayford McCoy <rayford.mcco mail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 2:11 PM

To: Perla Carrasco <pcarrasco@tomballtx.gov>; rayford.mccoy@gmail.com; Mary McCoy
<marymccoy06(@gmail.com>

Subject: Requested Museum info
Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments.
Perla,
Please confirm receipt. Thanks again for all your assistance.

Lynn
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